Little, Danielle JAG:EX

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 5, 2015 10:22 PM

To: Wanamaker, Lori JAG:EX; Scott, Douglas S JAG:EX; Henderson, Kim N PREM:EX;

Sweenev. Neil PREM:EX; Lalonde, Jarett JAG:EX

. s.14

Subject:

Attachments: s-14

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Here we go.

M

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
Original Message

From: Barinder Singh Sall <bsall@markanthony.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 5, 2015 6:38 PM

To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Subject: RE:s.14

Michele,
| just connected with Brenda...and here is a pdf of version Final.
Thanks,

Barinder

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX [mailto:Michele.Cadario@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: February 5, 2015 5:17 PM

To: Barinder Singh Sall

Subject:s.14

Barinder,

Our team thinks .14
s.14

Thanks.
Michele

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
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Little, Danielle JAG:EX

From: Scott, Douglas S JAG:EX
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2015 7:44 AM
To: Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX

Cc: Wanamaker, Lori JAG:EX
Subject: s.14

Attachments:

Importance: High

Hi Neil — just called.
s.14

Looking for the letter now.

Doug

11 of 27



Page 12 to/a Page 26
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.14



Little, Danielle JAG:EX

From: Scott, Douglas S JAG:EX

Sent: Friday, April 17, 2015 6:22 AM

To: Henderson, Kim N PREM:EX; Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX;
Lalonde, Jarett JAG:EX

Cc: Wanamaker, Lori JAG:EX

Subject: Lottery Results

Good-morning,

FYI - Notice was sent to licensees that applied to move through the lottery yesterday afternoon. They all now know if
they have secured their requested site or not.

Cheers,

Doug
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